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Charlene Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> 
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Fwd: Conditional Use Permit 816-0004/ 4 Directions Farm 

Planning Department <planning@edcgov.us> 
To: Charlene Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> 

Mon, Apr 17, 2017 at 10:39 AM 

Please see Email 
--- Forwarded message ------
From: Genelle Eskow <geskow@elhogarinc.org> 
Date: Mon, Apr 17, 2017 at 10:31 AM 
Subject: Conditional Use Permit S16-0004/ 4 Directions Farm 
To: "planning@edcgov.us" <planning@edcgov.us> 
Cc: Cindy <ckeller95762@yahoo.com>, genelle eskow <eskowg@gmail.com> 

Subject: Conditional Use Permit request for S16-0004/4 Directions Farm 

Agent: Greg Balderree/GSB Architecture, Inc. 

Parcel Number: 087-021066 

To: El Dorado Planning Commission 

I am writing on the behalf of Cindy Keller and Starranne Meyers specific to 4 Directions Farm located in ElDorado 
County. As a long standing resident of El Dorado County combined with my professional experience as a Licensed 
Clinical Social Worker specializing in serving people with disabilities, both special needs and behavioral health needs, it 
is my strong opinion that 4 Directions will serve a significant need in our local and surrounding communities. 4 
Directions will provide opportunities for people who may not otherwise be successful in the workforce post school age. 

In my current clinical practice I see a number of "special needs" adults whose self worth is diminished due to social 
determinants such as limited opportunities to live a full and functioning life as they observe within our social system, and 
more often than not within their own family system. Often these adults are "placed" in working environments that do not 
fulfill their idea of meaningful work. Not only will 4 Directions enable skillsets that would support people in obtaining 
meaningful jobs, once the skill (s) have been mastered, this would give agencies who support people in obtaining 
meaningful work more options. Further, it is likely that these folks who are seen in my clinical private practice will have 
improved self-worth, and decreased depressive symptoms. 

In short, I find 4 Directions to be a highly valuable need and look forward to the opportunity to refer people to obtain skills 
that will enable employment, which in turn will promote positive social-emotional enrichment and employability 
opportunities for more people to meaningfully contribute within our communites. 
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Genel/e Eskow, LCSW 

El Hagar Community Services, Inc. 

Chief Executive Officer 

3780 Rosin Court, Suite 110 

Sacramento, CA 95834 

P: 916.441.0226 Ext 224 

C: 916.747.8826 

F: 916.441.0286 

www.elhogarinc.org 
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Notice: This email and any attachments are intended only for the individual or company to which it is addressed and 
may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from disclosure or unauthorized use under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or 
copying of this email or the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your system. 
Thank you. 
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